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Meath County Council
County Hall, Navan, Co. Meath.
Fax No: 046 - 9097001

eMail: info@meathcoco.ie  www.meath.ie
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Combhairle Chontae na Mi

Halla an Chontae, An Uaimh, Contae na Mi

Fon: 046 - 9097000
Cuirtelar Failte Roimh Chomhfhreagras i nGaeilge

. L Registration No: 00172770
-\ % S : 2/

Ms Grainne Oglesby Environment & Water Services
Headquarters ‘
Environmental Protection Agency
PO Box 3000

i Johnstown Castle Estate

‘ Co Wexford 27" May 2015

Re: Waste Management Permit WMP 2007/22
‘ Applicant: James Kiernan — Kiernan Sand & Gravel Limited
1 Site Location: Foxtown, Summerhill, Co Meath

L Your Ref: W0O262-1

&

%
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Dear Grainne,
S
l I enclose herewith copy non-compliance tét’ sent to permit holder James Kiernan
np & p
(Kiernan Sand & Gravel) in respect Qg ility at Foxtown, Summerhill which is the
subject of a Waste Licence Applicag/ng‘ﬁO der Reference Number W0262-1.
DN
.\Q)
Please confirm status of applicaﬁ%g\\
\6\0

| &

! Yours sincerely oy

@6@1% M\

Ma/rgﬁet Conneely
Assistant Staff Officer
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Mr James Kiernan Environment & Water Services
Foxtown \
! Summerhill ‘
' CoMeath 27" May 2015

Re: Waste Management Perhzit WMP 2007/22
Site Location: Foxtown, Summerhill, Co Meath
Non-Compliance of Permit Conditions

Dear Mr Kiernan,

With reference to the above waste permit and to an inspection that was carried out by
James McCaldin, Clerk of Works and Ciara Coughlan, Env('gonmental Technician on
the 20™ May 2015, I am to inform you that you are\Ndfﬁ} breach of the following

’ .o . Tt é\,

| conditions of your permit: & g

| S

‘ e Condition 1.4 refers to phased ﬁllin%\@fp%ases 1, 2 and 3 of the quarry with
design levels. H -

(S
e Condition 4.2 refers to the h@g'}‘lO \@%ad using good clean quality hardcore
‘ material, sourced from Mr. Kies n’s quarry.
{ e Condition 4.6 Soil and Sto‘f?g&i&’aste Code 17 05 04) is the only permissible
waste to be imported. \6\0
e Conditions 4.7 and 4@9‘\ refer to permit holder who shall erect markers
indicating the finishéd levels at sufficient locations around the site to ensure
that the finished levels comply with the topographical drawings submitted to
the Council on the 5™ March 2007.
o Condition 4.6 refers to filling for haul routes. This has been established;
therefore no further imported concrete waste is permitted at the facility.

o Condition 4.13 Only uncontaminated soil and stone waste, which conforms to
the European Waste Catalogue (2002 edition) code reference 17 05 04 (soil
and stones) may be accepted at the site. Concrete waste, conforming to
European Waste Catalogue code reference 17 01 01, may be accepted on the
site only for the purposes of constructing the haul road. No other waste types
shall be accepted or deposited at this facility. The permit holder shall ensure
that adequate steps are taken to prevent acceptance of any other waste types.

e Condition 5.4 states ‘“The permit holder shall take adequate steps to ensure that
vehicles exiting from the site do not deposit material of any sort onto the
public roadway or adjoining lands.’ :

e Condition 5.7 refers to permit holder having a road sweeper on site to care for
the public road. This was absent at time of inspection. We hereby remind
permit holder of the importance of maintaining the road.
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e Condition 5.9 refers to the use of the wheel wash. This plant was non
operational at time of inspection and should have been working.

Please be advised that a follow up site inspection of the facility will be undertaken
four weeks from the date of this letter. By that time all issues of non-conformance
should be addressed. Please be advised that failure to act on this direction is an
offence against the Waste Management Act which may in turn lead to prosecution.

You are advised to contact this office to arrange a meeting with our technical staff in
County Hall, Railway Street, Navan in relation to the conditions of your waste permit.
Please contact this office on 046-9097208 to arrange a suitable time and date.

Please be advised that failure to comply with the conditions of a permit is an
offence under the Waste Management Acts 1996-2010 and may lead to
prosecution.

Yours sincerely

@37 M @
I

SN
Margaret Conneely of@xé\
Assistant Staff Officer o‘ﬁ@
SN
&
cc Grainne Oglesby, EPA Headquarters, PO&Q%&@OOO Johnstown Castle Estate, Co Wexford
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